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Dear Kirthi.
 
Please use the email below as proof for the application form.
 
Regards
 

Muhammad Essop
Assistant Director – Priority Infrastructure Projects
Integrated Environmental Authorisations
Department of Environment, Forestry and Fisheries
+Private Bag X447
    Pretoria
    0001
((012) 399 9406
: MEssop@environment.gov.za

From: Muzwandile Buthelezi [mailto:MuzwandileB@idc.co.za] 
Sent: Thursday, 09 July 2020 16:00
To: Milicent Solomons
Cc: Tshepo Chuene; Hubert Joynt; Nqabakazi Tetyana; louwk@nra.co.za
Subject: NRA P.002-023-2017/1F - R573-1 Moloto Road - SIP Assistance for DEFF Application
 
Good day Ms Solomons,
 
The attached document refers. This is to confirm that R573-1 Moloto Road is part of SIP 01. The
request is for the submitted applications for R573-1 Moloto Road to be treated as SIP
applications.
 
Regards,
 
Muzwandile Buthelezi
SIP Lead
Presidential Infrastructure Coordinating Commission (PICC)
(cell) +27 72 835 5698
(email) muzwandileb@idc.co.za
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KBK Engineers (Pty) Ltd 
Block A, 314 Glenwood Road,  
Lynnwood Park, 0081,  
Pretoria 
 
19 June 2020 
 
Dear Martin Boonstra  
 
RE: CONFIRMATION OF A STRATEGIC IFRASTRUCTURE PROJECT (SIP): ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES FOR 
THE UPGRADING OF PROVINCIAL ROAD R573 (K139) SECTION 1 FROM BAVIAANPOORT ROAD IN 
TSHWANE TO THE GAUTENG/MPUMALANGA PROVINCIAL BORDER (± 46.00 KM) 
 
GA Environment (Pty) Ltd has been appointed by KBK Engineers (Pty) Ltd to undertake the following tasks: 


• Environmental and Water Use Authorisation applications for the upgrading of 2.4 km of road on 


the R573 between Stormvoël Road and Baviaanspoort Road including the Moepel Road overpass; 


• Environmental and Water Use Authorisation applications for the construction of the PWV2 road 


between the R573 at the Kameeldrift Police station and the N1/N4 Donkerhoek Interchange over 


a distance of approximately 2,3 km; and 


• Obtaining approval for material sources (four quarries) from the relevant authorities.  


A pre-application meeting was held with the Department of Environment, Forestry and Fisheries (DEFF) on 


the 23rd of January 2020 to discuss the authorisations process and specific requirements that the DEFF as 


the Competent Authority has on the proposed project. Due to the Moloto Road project being a top 


priority for the South African Government, the DEFF required confirmation whether the proposed 


development is regarded as a Strategic Infrastructure Project. The DEFF requested that proof from the 


Presidential Infrastructure Coordinating Commission (PICC) be obtained and submitted to the department 


together with the Environmental Authorisation Application Form. The aforementioned confirmation will 


allow the DEFF to relax the legislated timeframes in terms of the National Environmental Management Act 


(Act 107 of 1998), Environmental Impact Assessment (EIA) Regulations 2014, as amended from 107 days 


to 57 days to provide their decision on the application.  







 


Considering the request from the DEFF, GA Environment therefore requests KBK Engineers to provide 


confirmation that the proposed project is a SIP. In addition, the proposed project has been subjected to 


various delays and the most recent being the COVID 19 National Lockdown, it is therefore critical that 


such confirmation is provided for the project timeframe to be streamlined.  


 


 
Please do not hesitate to contact us if you have any queries with regards to this letter. 
 
Yours faithfully 
 


 
__________________________________________________ 
Kirthi Peramaul 
Senior Environmental Assessment Practitioner : GA Environment (Pty) Ltd 
 
 
 
 







       
 
'Please consider the environment before you print this email'
'Please consider the environment before you print this email'
'Please consider the environment before you print this email' 

Disclaimer

This message and any attachments transmitted with it are intended solely for the addressee(s) and may
be legally 
privileged and/or confidential. If you have received this message in error please destroy it and notify the
sender. Any 
unauthorized usage, disclosure, alteration or dissemination is prohibited. The Department of
Environmental Affairs accepts 
no responsibility for any loss whether it be direct, indirect or consequential, arising from information
made available and 
actions resulting there from. The views and opinions expressed in this e-mail message may not
necessarily be those of 
Management..


